
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI 

SOUTHWESTERN DIVISION 

NUTRA BLEND LLC,   ) 
3200 2nd St N     ) 
Neosho, MO 64850,    ) 
      ) 

Plaintiff,   ) 
      ) Case No. ________________ 
v.      ) 
      ) 
ANDREW PAUL NOAH,    ) 
9248 Kentucky Rd    ) 
Neosho, MO 64850-7215,   ) 
      ) 
and,      ) 
      ) 
WILLIAM MILLIKIN,   ) 
718 N. Derby Ln    ) 
North Sioux City, SD 57049,   ) 
      ) 
and      ) 
      ) 
CONSUMERS SUPPLY  ) 
DISTRIBUTING, LLC,   )  
718 N. Derby Ln    ) 
North Sioux City, SD 57049,   ) 
      ) 
 ) 

Defendants.   ) 
 

COMPLAINT 

Plaintiff Nutra Blend LLC (“Plaintiff” or “Nutra Blend”), by its undersigned counsel, 

hereby commences this suit against Defendants Andrew Paul Noah (“Noah”), William Millikin 

(“Millikin”) and Consumers Supply Distributing, LLC. (“Consumers Supply”).  Nutra Blend 

makes the following allegations based upon personal knowledge, information, and belief, and its 

attorneys’ reasonable investigative efforts as to Defendants’ actions and misconduct, and states 

and alleges as follows:  
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PARTIES, JURISDICTION, AND VENUE  

1. Nutra Blend is a Missouri limited liability company with its sole member Land 

O’Lakes, Inc., which is a Minnesota Cooperative with its principal place of business in Minnesota.  

2. Noah is a former Nutra Blend employee.  During his Nutra Blend employment, 

Noah was a resident of the State of Missouri. 

3. Millikin is a former Nutra Blend employee.  During his Nutra Blend employment, 

Millikin was a resident of the State of Missouri. 

4. Consumers Supply is an Iowa limited liability company headquartered in North 

Sioux City, South Dakota, and is Noah’s and Millikin’s current employer. 

5. Nutra Blend is commencing this action against Defendants for their actual and/or 

threatened misappropriation of Nutra Blend’s trade secrets.  Nutra Blend anticipates that if an 

injunction does not issue, Defendants will misappropriate, use, or otherwise disclose confidential 

and trade secret information, any of which will result in immediate and irreparable harm to Nutra 

Blend. 

6. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over Nutra Blend’s Defend Trade Secrets 

Act claims pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1836(c) and 28 U.S.C. § 1331, and supplemental jurisdiction 

over its remaining claims pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367, because all claims form part of the same 

case or controversy. 

7. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Noah because, on information and belief, 

Noah lives, and/or recently has lived and worked, within this District.  In addition, Noah’s 

wrongful acts have had and will continue to have negative consequences to Nutra Blend in 

Missouri. 

8. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Millikin because, on information and 

belief, Millikin lives, and/or recently has lived and worked, within this District.  In addition, 
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Millikin’s wrongful acts have had and will continue to have negative consequences to Nutra Blend 

in Missouri. 

9. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Consumers Supply because, on 

information and belief, Consumers Supply conducts business within this District, because 

Consumers Supply misappropriated trade secrets knowing those trade secrets originated from this 

District, because Consumers Supply received trade secrets knowing they belonged to a Missouri 

company, and because Consumers Supply’s wrongful acts have had and will continue to have 

negative consequences to Nutra Blend in Missouri. 

10. Venue is proper in this District pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §  1391(b) because Noah and 

Millikin reside in this District and the events giving rise to Nutra Blend’s claims occurred in this 

District. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

I. NUTRA BLEND 

11. Nutra Blend manufactures and distributes vitamins, trace minerals, and antibiotic 

premixes for the feed industry in the United States.  It provides nutritional support to customers 

for vitamin and trace mineral requirements, diet and custom premix formulations, feeding 

recommendations, and regulatory compliance, as well as for species of livestock, poultry, pets, 

equine, and aquaculture. 

12. Nutra Blend has been a Missouri-based company for 40 years.  It has manufacturing 

facilities in Madera, California, St. Albans, Vermont, and Neosho, Missouri, where its 

headquarters is located. 

II. CONSUMERS SUPPLY 

13. Noah’s and Millikin’s employer, Consumers Supply, is currently, and is further 

positioning itself to be, a direct competitor of Nutra Blend.  Consumers Supply operates as a 
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wholesale distributor of agricultural and animal nutrition products for farmers and ranchers in the 

agriculture sector.  Among other products, Consumers Supply provides retail customers with 

products for animal nutrition, feed ingredients, feed grade pharmaceuticals, nutritional pre-mixes, 

and specialty products for the livestock industry.  

14. Consumers Supply recently opened a new distribution and logistics warehouse in 

Rogers, Arkansas, about a one-hour drive from Nutra Blend’s headquarters in Neosho, Missouri.  

Upon information and belief, Consumers Supply’s expansion is aimed at advancing the company’s 

strategic plan to increase the depth and breadth of its distribution business to customers across 

North America, in direct competition with Nutra Blend.  Consumers Supply’s Arkansas facility 

will receive and sell company-manufactured items as well as resale items used in feed 

manufacturing.  The new facility is opening with the addition of four territory sales personnel and 

will run scheduled weekly delivery routes to customers. 

15. Like Nutra Blend, Consumers Supply essentially serves as a middle man, delivering 

commodities directly from the manufacturers to a customer base that includes regional animal feed 

manufacturers and large livestock producers.   

16. Rather than grow its business and new facility fairly and legally, Consumers 

Supply instead is misappropriating Nutra Blend’s highly valuable confidential, proprietary, and 

trade secret information and hiring Nutra Blend’s employees who know the value and utility of 

that information in order to then use Nutra Blend’s information to establish and grow its 

business. 

III. NOAH’S EMPLOYMENT WITH NUTRA BLEND 

17. Noah was employed by Nutra Blend rom on or about August 2005 to September 

13, 2018. 
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18. In his most recent role as a Customer & Consumer Affairs Supervisor, Noah’s 

primary duties included driving customer satisfaction.  He was intimately involved in developing 

business relationships, quoting prices for customers, expanding the scope of products customers 

purchased, selling and placing orders to meet target objectives, ensuring customers received and 

were satisfied with the products or services they purchased, and advising customers on the products 

offered.  Essentially, his job was to become a trusted advisor to Nutra Blend’s customers.  

19. To develop customer loyalty, a customer service representative has to provide 

excellent customer service and competitive pricing.  Part of providing excellent customer service 

is accumulating information about the customer’s particular needs, preferences and detailed 

purchasing history—which includes the types of products the customer has historically purchased, 

as well as the prices paid for those purchases.   

20. Noah, and Nutra Blend’s other customer service representatives, therefore, have 

significant access to confidential information about customer-specific needs and preferences, 

detailed purchasing and pricing histories, customer-specific pricing, and sales strategies.  

21. Some of the most confidential information used by Noah and others in Nutra 

Blend’s sales function relates to Nutra Blend’s past and projected sales opportunities with 

customers.     

22. This information is housed in Nutra Blend’s confidential and proprietary RFR & 

Basket Analysis tool, which shows Nutra Blend’s sales by item, for the year-to-date and the past 

year, by customer, and then compares those sales to what we think the customer could be buying 

based on their particular profile.  Each individual profile was developed by segmenting and 

analyzing Nutra Blend’s customers by, among other things, geography, size, historical purchases, 

and the primary specie or species that that particular customer serviced.  This report is distributed 
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to Nutra Blend’s sales team and customer service group—including Noah while he was 

employed—each month. 

23. Essentially, the RFR tracks all of the relevant sales information for each of Nutra 

Blend’s customers, and the Basket Analysis is the proprietary prediction tool which projects sales 

opportunities for the sales team to focus upon.   

24. This tool therefore includes two separate pieces of highly confidential and 

proprietary information:  (1) Nutra Blend’s unique compilation of customer sales data, and (2) the 

unique prediction tool which projects where sales opportunities may lie. 

25. Each piece is a very valuable asset on its own; together, they would be invaluable 

to a competitor.  First, it is not possible for a competitor to compile the sales data that Nutra Blend 

maintains regarding its own customer sales.  While a company can always track its own sales, it 

cannot do the same for its competitors’ sales.  In particular, it would be nearly impossible to 

determine the exact amounts of which products a competitor sells to a particular customer on a 

monthly basis, and at what price to the customer. 

26. If a competitor had that information, it would have an unfair competitive advantage 

because it could more effectively target particular customers, for particular products, at a better 

price.   

27. Second, the prediction tool was developed over the course of a year with the 

assistance of a leading international consulting firm and has built into it a series of proprietary 

assumptions and logic which analyzes Nutra Blend’s sales information and calculates potential 

sales opportunities.  Nutra Blend paid this consulting company approximately $2.5 million as part 

of a comprehensive review of its business. 
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28. This tool is incredibly valuable to Nutra Blend, and to its sales team in particular.  

Since developing this tool in 2016, Nutra Blend’s sales have increased.  The tool arms Nutra 

Blend’s sales and customer service representatives with the ability to target the likeliest sales 

opportunities.  The tool makes accurate predictions about such opportunities, allowing Nutra Blend 

to target business a customer may not otherwise offer to it.  Without this tool, Nutra Blend’s sales 

and customer service representatives would be limited to guessing which sales opportunities may 

be available at a customer, or trying to elicit that information from customers, which has a limited 

success rate.  

29. Because the predictive formulas are built into the tool itself, if a competitor 

obtained a copy, a competitor would not only have all of Nutra Blend’s current and historical sales, 

pricing, and opportunity projections, the competitor could plug its own information into the tool 

and calculate its own opportunity projections. 

30. Because the RFR & Basket Analysis gives Nutra Blend a competitive advantage, it 

is highly confidential.  In fact, the reports themselves are marked as “CONFIDENTIAL” on the 

first page. 

31. Thus, as described below, Nutra Blend takes a number of steps to ensure this 

information remained and remains secret. 

IV. NUTRA BLEND’S MEASURES TO PROTECT CONFIDENTIAL AND TRADE 
SECRET INFORMATION 

32. Nutra Blend employed substantial measures to protect the confidentiality of its 

business information, including specifically, requiring employees to acknowledge three separate 

policies governing the protection of confidential and trade secret information, secured access to 

each of its facilities, password protection for accessing computer systems, and limited access to 

information for those with a need-to-know.   
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V. NOAH’S RESIGNATION AND MISAPPROPRIATION OF NUTRA BLEND’S 
INFORMATION 

33. On September 12, 2018, Noah resigned his employment with Nutra Blend to join 

Consumers Supply.  His last day at Nutra Blend was September 13, 2018. 

34. Shortly after Noah resigned, and concerned that Noah may have taken Nutra 

Blend’s confidential or proprietary information with him to Consumers Supply, Nutra Blend’s 

General Manager reviewed Noah’s emails. 

35. The General Manager discovered that, not only did Noah send Nutra Blend 

confidential and proprietary information to himself at his personal email address, he also sent Nutra 

Blend’s most confidential and proprietary information directly to Consumers Supply just days 

before he left Nutra Blend. 

36. These “sent” emails within Noah’s “purged” and “deleted” Outlook folders, 

indicating that Noah deleted them from his “sent” folder and therefore intended to cover his tracks. 

37. First, on Thursday, September 6, 2018, Noah forwarded to his personal email 

account a series of emails containing Nutra Blend’s confidential and proprietary information.  In 

one email, he sent himself a spreadsheet detailing all of Nutra Blend’s customers, their addresses, 

and the Nutra Blend sales representative assigned to each of the accounts.  This spreadsheet has 

8,274 entries within it.   

38. This massive customer list took years to develop.   

39. In a second email that day, Noah forwarded to his personal email a list of every 

location for Nutra Blend’s largest customer.   

40. In a third email series that day, Noah sent himself a photo album Nutra Blend 

compiled in advance of an annual rewards trip for its key customers.  The purpose of the photo 
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album was to have Nutra Blend employees memorize these key contacts so they could make 

effective use of the upcoming trip.   

41. Then, on Friday, September 7, 2018 and again on Saturday, September 8, 2018, 

Noah sent himself an updated price lists for two customers.   

42. The same day, Noah also sent himself Nutra Blend’s highly confidential September 

RFR & Basket Analysis, and in a separate email, the August RFR & Basket Analysis.   

43. Finally, on September 11, 2018—just one day before he resigned—Noah emailed 

Millikin at Consumers Supply the September 2018 RFR & Basket Analysis.  This report contained 

the detailed past sales history and projections for potential future sales for over 2,000 Nutra Blend 

customers. 

44. Millikin used to work for Nutra Blend at its Neosho facility as an Associate 

Procurement Specialist 2.  He left Nutra Blend in February 2017 to join Consumers Supply in a 

similar role.   

45. Noah was not authorized to send any of this information to his personal email 

address or to Milliken.  There was no legitimate reason why Noah would send these emails just 

days before he abruptly resigned from his position.  In fact, his conduct violates the aforementioned 

employer policies relating to information security. 

46. Nutra Blend’s business would be seriously and irreparably harmed if Noah were 

permitted to continue his employment with Consumers Supply.  The extent of such damage would 

be very difficult (if not impossible) to measure precisely in monetary terms, but the amount would 

be substantial. 

47. Nutra Blend would suffer irreparable harm from the disclosure or use of its 

confidential and trade secret information by competitors, including Consumers Supply. 
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48. Nutra Blend has a legitimate business interest in protecting its confidential 

information and trade secrets from misappropriation, disclosure, and use by competitors.  If 

employees such as Noah use and disclose Nutra Blend confidential information and trade secrets, 

this would place Nutra Blend at an unfair competitive disadvantage. 

COUNT I 
MISAPPROPRIATION OF TRADE SECRETS IN VIOLATION  

OF THE DEFEND TRADE SECRETS ACT, 18 U.S.C. § 1836 
(AGAINST ALL DEFENDANTS) 

49. Nutra Blend realleges each and every allegation contained herein. 

50. During Noah’s Nutra Blend employment, he had access to and currently is in 

possession of certain confidential and proprietary information constituting “trade secrets” as 

defined by the Defend Trade Secrets Act, 18 U.S.C. § 1836, including, but not limited to, Nutra 

Blend’s confidential customer lists and assigned sales representatives, key contact information, 

pricing, and sales histories and projections for potential future sales for thousands of its customers.     

51. This information is sufficiently secret to derive economic value from not being 

generally known to other persons or entities who can obtain economic value from its disclosure or 

use, including, but not limited to, Consumers Supply. 

52. This information is the subject of efforts that are reasonable under the 

circumstances to maintain its secrecy or confidentiality. 

53. Defendants’ current possession of and threatened use of Nutra Blend’s trade secret 

information is being done without Nutra Blend’s authorization or permission. 

54. The Nutra Blend trade secrets threatened to be, or actually, misappropriated by 

Defendants are related to a product or service used in, or intended for use in, interstate or foreign 

commerce. 
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55. Defendants’ unauthorized possession, use, and/or disclosure of Nutra Blend’s trade 

secret information, actual and threatened, violates the Defend Trade Secrets Act, 18 U.S.C. § 1836. 

56. The public policy in favor of the protection of Nutra Blend’s interest in maintaining 

its trade secrets outweighs any interest Defendants allegedly may have in using Nutra Blend’s 

trade secrets. 

57. As a result of the above, Nutra Blend has no adequate remedy at law and has 

suffered and will continue to suffer an imminent risk of further irreparable harm.  Therefore, Nutra 

Blend requests that Defendants’ activities be enjoined by the Court; that Defendants be required 

to cease any and all disclosure or use of Nutra Blend’s information; that Defendants be required 

to return Nutra Blend’s documents and information; that Noah be required to provide a complete 

accounting of all Nutra Blend’s documents and information (both hard and electronic copies) that 

Noah removed or obtained from Nutra Blend; and that Consumers Supply be required to provide 

a complete accounting of all of Nutra Blend’s documents and information (both hard and electronic 

copies) that it obtained from Noah. 

58. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ actual and/or threatened 

misappropriation of Nutra Blend’s trade secrets, Nutra Blend has suffered and continues to suffer 

immediate and irreparable injury, loss, harm or damage, and will continue to suffer said injury, 

loss, harm, or damage, unless and until Defendants are restrained from their present conduct. 

59. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ actual and/or threatened 

misappropriation of Nutra Blend’s trade secrets, Nutra Blend has suffered and/or will suffer 

additional damages, which continue to accrue, including, without limitation, attorney’s fees and 

costs related to this litigation and lost business and profits. 
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COUNT II 
MISAPPROPRIATION OF TRADE SECRETS IN VIOLATION  

OF THE MISSOURI UNIFORM TRADE SECRETS ACT 
(AGAINST ALL DEFENDANTS) 

60. Nutra Blend realleges each and every allegation contained herein. 

61. During Noah’s Nutra Blend employment, he had access to and currently is in 

possession of certain confidential and proprietary information constituting “trade secrets” as 

defined by the Missouri Uniform Trade Secrets Act (“MUTSA”), MO. REV. STAT. § 417.450 et. 

seq, including, but not limited to, Nutra Blend’s confidential customer lists and assigned sales 

representatives, key contact information, pricing, and sales histories and projections for potential 

future sales for thousands of its customers.   

62. This information is sufficiently secret to derive economic value from not being 

generally known to other persons or entities who can obtain economic value from its disclosure or 

use, including, but not limited to, Consumers Supply. 

63. This information is the subject of efforts that are reasonable under the 

circumstances to maintain its secrecy or confidentiality. 

64. Defendants’ current possession of and threatened use of Nutra Blend’s trade secret 

information is being done without Nutra Blend’s authorization or permission. 

65. Defendants’ unauthorized possession, use, and/or disclosure of Nutra Blend’s trade 

secret information, actual and threatened, violates the MUTSA. 

66. The public policy in favor of the protection of Nutra Blend’s interest in maintaining 

its trade secrets outweighs any interest Defendants allegedly may have in using Nutra Blend’s 

trade secrets. 

67. As a result of the above, Nutra Blend has no adequate remedy at law and has 

suffered and will continue to suffer an imminent risk of further irreparable harm.  Therefore, Nutra 
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Blend requests that Defendants’ activities be enjoined by the Court; that Defendants be required 

to cease any and all disclosure or use of Nutra Blend’s information; that Defendants be required 

to return Nutra Blend’s documents and information; that Noah be required to provide a complete 

accounting of all Nutra Blend’s documents and information (both hard and electronic copies) that 

Noah removed or obtained from Nutra Blend; and that Consumers Supply be required to provide 

a complete accounting of all of Nutra Blend’s documents and information (both hard and electronic 

copies) that it obtained from Noah. 

68. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ actual and/or threatened 

misappropriation of Nutra Blend’s trade secrets, Nutra Blend has suffered and continues to suffer 

immediate and irreparable injury, loss, harm or damage, and will continue to suffer said injury, 

loss, harm, or damage, unless and until Defendants are restrained from their present conduct. 

69. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ actual and/or threatened 

misappropriation of Nutra Blend’s trade secrets, Nutra Blend has suffered and/or will suffer 

additional damages, which continue to accrue, including, without limitation, attorney’s fees and 

costs related to this litigation and lost business and profits. 

COUNT III 
VIOLATION OF THE MISSOURI COMPUTER TAMPERING ACT 

(AGAINST ALL DEFENDANTS) 

70. Nutra Blend realleges each and every allegation contained herein. 

71. Noah removed from Nutra Blend’s computer system confidential, proprietary and 

trade secret information and stored it on a computer system controlled by Noah. 

72. At all times, Nutra Blend was the owner of the data that Noah stored on a 

computer system controlled by Noah. 

73. Noah sent Nutra Blend’s data to an email account associated with Millikin and 

Consumers Supply, and, therefore, stored that data on Consumers Supply’s computer systems. 
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74. Noah was aware that the actions he was taking were in direct violation and breach 

of his obligations to Nutra Blend. 

75. On information and belief, Millikin and Consumers Supply were aware that their 

receipt of Nutra Blend’s data into its computer systems was in direct violation of Consumers 

Supply’s obligations to Nutra Blend. 

76. As a consequence and proximate result of Noah’s tampering with Nutra Blend’s 

data and Millikin’s and Consumers Supply’s receiving Nutra Blend’s data, Nutra Blend has 

suffered and will continue to suffer pecuniary loss in the form of actual damages to be proven at 

trial, and any other costs the Court deems necessary and just. 

COUNT IV 
BREACH OF THE DUTY OF LOYALTY 

(AGAINST NOAH) 

77. Nutra Blend realleges each and every allegation contained herein. 

78. By virtue of his employment with Nutra Blend and his access to Nutra Blend’s 

confidential and proprietary information and trade secrets, Noah had a duty of loyalty to Nutra 

Blend. 

79. Among other things, Noah had a duty of loyalty during his Nutra Blend 

employment (1) to use reasonable care and diligence in performing his service to Nutra Blend; 

(2) to comply with Nutra Blend’s directions, including directions contained in the Code of Conduct 

and other relevant policies; (3) to keep secret, and not to use, Nutra Blend’s confidential and 

proprietary information; (4) to act in the best interests of Nutra Blend and, in particular, not to take 

actions to steer business away from Nutra Blend. 

80. Noah breached his duty of loyalty to Nutra Blend.  
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81. As a direct and proximate result of Noah’s breaches of his duties to Nutra Blend, 

Nutra Blend has suffered damages, which continue to accrue, including lost profits and attorneys’ 

fees. 

82. Noah must return to Nutra Blend any compensation or benefits he received as a 

result of his breach of his duty of loyalty, as well as compensation or benefits he continued to 

receive during the time he was in breach of his duty of loyalty. 

COUNT V 
AIDING AND ABETTING BREACH OF THE DUTY OF LOYALTY 

(AGAINST MILLIKIN AND CONSUMERS SUPPLY) 

83. Nutra Blend realleges each and every allegation contained herein. 

84. Upon information and belief, Millikin and Consumers Supply knew, or had reason 

to know, that the conduct of Noah constituted a breach of his obligations to Nutra Blend, including 

his duty of loyalty. 

85. Upon information and believe, Millikin and Consumers Supply substantially 

induced, assisted, and/or encouraged breaches of Noah of his duties to Nutra Blend. 

86. As a direct and proximate result of this conduct by Millikin and Consumers Supply, 

Nutra Blend has suffered and continues to suffer injury, loss, harm or damage, and will continue 

to suffer said injury, loss, harm, or damage, unless and until Defendants are restrained from their 

present conduct. 

87. In addition, on information and belief, Millikin and Consumers Supply acted with 

fraud, malice and with intent to damage Nutra Blend, entitling Nutra Blend to an award of punitive 

damages. 

COUNT VI 
UNJUST ENRICHMENT 

(AGAINST NOAH AND CONSUMERS SUPPLY) 

88. Nutra Blend realleges each and every allegation contained herein. 
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89. On information and belief, Noah and Consumers Supply were unjustly enriched by 

their wrongful conduct described herein, to Nutra Blend’s detriment.   

90. Nutra Blend is entitled to an accounting and payment of all the amounts by which 

Noah and Consumers Supply have been unjustly enriched.   

91. Nutra Blend hereby demands an accounting from Noah and Consumers Supply. 

92. As a direct and proximate result of Noah’s and Consumers Supply’s unjust 

enrichment, Nutra Blend has suffered additional damages, which continue to accrue, including lost 

profits and attorneys’ fees. 

COUNT VIII 
CIVIL CONSPIRACY 

(AGAINST ALL DEFENDANTS) 

93. Nutra Blend realleges each and every allegation contained herein. 

94. Through their actions as set forth above, Defendants have combined among 

themselves to accomplish unlawful purposes and/or to accomplish lawful purposes through 

unlawful means.   

95. The actions of Defendants constitute conspiracy in violation of the law. 

96. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ unlawful conspiracy, Nutra Blend 

has suffered and continues to suffer immediate and irreparable injury, loss, harm or damage, and 

will continue to suffer said injury, loss, harm, or damage, unless and until Defendants are restrained 

from their wrongful conduct. 

97. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ unlawful conspiracy, Nutra Blend 

has suffered additional damages, which continue to accrue in the form of attorneys’ fees and costs 

related to this litigation, and lost business. 
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DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL 

98. Nutra Blend respectfully demands trial by jury on each of its claims for relief which 

are triable before a jury. 

PRAYERS FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Nutra Blend prays that the Court enter judgment against Defendants as 

follows:  

1. Temporarily and preliminarily enjoining Noah from working at Consumers Supply; 

2. Temporarily, preliminarily, and permanently enjoining the further 

misappropriation or use of Nutra Blend’s trade secrets; 

3. Ordering Defendants to preserve, and not destroy, any evidence relevant to this 

case, including, without limitation:  documents, files and data containing or relating to Nutra 

Blend’s confidential, proprietary, or trade secret information, or that relate in any way to the claims 

alleged in Nutra Blend’s Complaint or the subject matter of this litigation, or any copies of such 

documents; 

4. Requiring the forensic destruction of any wrongfully obtained confidential, 

proprietary, or trade secret information belonging to Nutra Blend following the disposition of 

this case. 

5. Direct and consequential damages caused by Defendants’ wrongful conduct; 

6. An award of attorneys’ fees, costs and disbursements; and 

7. For such other and further relief as the court deems just and equitable. 
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Dated: October 10, 2018 

 
 
 
SHOOK, HARDY & BACON LLP 
 
By:    /s/ Michael B. Barnett  

Michael B. Barnett (Mo. Bar No. 62742) 
2555 Grand Boulevard 
Kansas City, Missouri 64108 
Telephone: (816) 474-6550 
Fax: (816) 421-5547 
mbarnett@shb.com 
 
and 

Katie M. Connolly (MN Reg. No. 0338357) (to 
seek admission pro hac vice) 
Joel O’Malley (MN Reg. No. 0352573) (to seek 
admission pro hac vice) 
Jeremy D. Robb (MN Reg. No. 0393083) (to seek 
admission pro hac vice) 
NILAN JOHNSON LEWIS PA 
120 South Sixth Street, Suite 400 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 
Telephone: (612) 305-7500 
Fax: (612) 305-7501 
kconnolly@nilanjohnson.com 
jomalley@nilanjohnson.com 
jrobb@nilanjohnson.com 

Attorneys for Plaintiff Nutra Blend, LLC 
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